Refer to Mailcode H-2-1
and Site # GIR - 031
Certified Mail P 243 067 193

Mr. Duane Clarke

Salt River Sand & Rock
P.O. Box 728

Mesa, AZ 85211-0728

Dear Mr. Clarke:

The Environmental Protection Agency received your correspondence and the information
requested concerning the UST removal at the Chandler Industrial Park site located on land of the
Gila River Indian Community.

The information submitted has assisted EPA in assessing the status of this site. It does not
appear to currently pose a threat to human health and the environment. No further action is
required by EPA at this time.

Sincerely,

Patricia D. Eklund, Chief
Office of Underground Storage Tanks

GIRO031.IND

cc: Ed Dunn, Arizona Circuit Rider
Ken Baley, GRIC
Alan Croft, IHS
Paul J. Smith, BIA
H-2-1 Reading File
Site File



Attachment: List of Contacts

Ed Dunn, Arizona Circuit Rider
1243 West Carla Vista Drive
Chandler, AZ 85224 (602)963-8291

Ken Bailey,Director

Tribal Environmental Health

P.O. Box 147

Sacaton, AZ 85247 (602)562-3321

Alan Croft, Director

Indian Health Service

3738 N 16th Str.

Phoenix, AZ 85016-5981(602)640-2038

Paul J. Smith, Superint.

Bureau of Indian Affairs

P.O.Box 8

Sacaton, AZ 85247(602)562-3326
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